
GOVERNMENT OF KARI\ATAKA

No. FEE 79 FLL 2020 (e) Karnataka Government Secretariat

Multistoried Buildings,

Bengaluru, Date: 02-02-2021.
From:

The Additional Chief Secretary to Government,
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department,
Bengaluru-560001.

To: A
fiO"puty Director General of Forests (Central),

Integrated Regional Office
Kendriya Sadan, 4th Floor, E&F Wings,
1 7th Main, Koramangala, Bengaluru.

Sir,
Sub: Diversion of 3.238 hectare (8-0-0 Acre) of forest land in

Unkal Village F.Sy.No.68. Kasaba Hobli, Hubballi Taluk,
Dharwad District for educational purpose (construction of
Auditorium, College Building, Ladies & Boys Hostels, play
Ground, Indoor Games Room, etc.., in favour of Veman
Vidyavardhaka Sangha, Hubli (Pre-FCA lease given in the
name of Reddy Educational and Social League, Dharwad)

Ref: The Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (Head of Forest
Force), Bengaluru letter No.
KFD/HOFF/A5(2)K(GFL\D4120 1 8-FC, Date: t9-10-2020.

*****
With reference Jo the above subject, the proposal submitted by the Principal

Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Bengaluru vide letter referred at above and
, ) recommendation of the State Government (part-V) are herewith enclosed.

I am directed to request you to convoy 'in-principle' (Stage-I) approval under
Section 2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 for Diversion of 3.238 hectare (8-0-0
Acre) of forest land in Unkal Village F.Sy.No.68, Kasaba Hobli, Hubballi Taluk,
Dharwad District for educational purpose (construction of Auditorium, College
Building, Ladies & Boys Hostels, Play Ground, Indoor Games Room, etc.., in favour
of Veman Vidyavardhaka Sangha, Hubli (Pre-FCA lease given in the name of Reddy
Educational and Social League, Dharwad)

Yours faithfully

Malleshwaram, Bengaluru-5 60003 .

2. Spare Copies/SGF.

Zi*"-q'-=
I^PlHlYfSt*:19^7Y Llnder Secretary to Gov6rnment t /

copy t) _#:rn;cologv 
and Environment Deparrment (Forest-c)

-E rne Principal C'6fof Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Aranya Bhavan,



(To be filled in by the Secretary in charge of Forest Department or by any other

authorized officer of the State Government not below the rank of an Under Secretary)

Recommendation of the
State Government

Recommended for diversion of 3.238 hectare (8-

0-0 Acre) of forest land in Unkal Village
F.Sy.No.68, Kasaba Hobli, Hubballi Taluk,
Dharwad District for educational purpose

(construction of Auditorium, College Building,
Ladies & Boys Hostels, Play Ground, Indoor
Games Room, etc.., in favour of Veman
Vidyavardhaka Sangha, Hubli (Pre-FCA lease

given in the name of Reddy Educational and

Social League, Dharwad). for period of Twenty
(20) Years

(Adverse comments made by any officers or authority in part-Il or Part -III or Part-IV

above should be specifically commented upon)

Signature ___1 - --.i+----Name , ;,;lrss.x,ffi_*,#:J*l
fi'orgst, Ecology and Environment Department (Forest-C)

Office Seal , M1fr4
4>1"

File No: FEE 79 FLL 2020 (e)

Place: Bengaluru

Date: 02-02-2021


